From: David Crawley

Sent: 19 July 2007 14:51

To: Reynolds, Steve

Cc: ‘chandlerj@pbworld.com’
Subject: A faster programme
Steve,

I know that you and Jason are working on the design deliverables programme but given the importance of the matter |
would like your views on the beneficial impact each of the following, alone or in combination, will have on the
programme end date (with and without Section 3 — phase 1b), and on the delivery date of the design assured
packages by tram section.

1. Move all Section 3 work to the back of the programme
Remove some or all of the structures from each Section’s design deliverables package and consider them
separately (and subsequent to the design assurance packages)
3. Double the number of design staff available.
What | really need to know is how many section packages can be delivered by mid-Sept using this approach.

Perhaps we can discuss tomorrow.

David
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